
Questions and Answers Regarding proposal RFP 67409/ UNCDF/ Partnership 
 
 

1) For the implementation of activity 1 do you have any platform or system we could use to 
implement the online training, or we can use our own knowledge platform? In case of 
having your own platform, who would be in charge of uploading the training contents to 
that platform?  
You can use your own platform.  

 
2) For the 2 days of the training to be implemented online, are you expecting a course 

where all participants will be online simultaneously, or are you considering a more 
flexible approach allowing participants to access the course according to their availability 
and time zone? 
A more flexible approach allowing participants to access the course according to their 
availability and time zone.  

 
3) According to the Terms of Reference, an initial donor mapping has been developed at the 

country level. To better assess what activity 2 will require, we would like to have a little 
more information about the type of mapping you have developed: 
• In which country has it been developed? Every country 
• What is their level of maturity? Some countries are more advanced than others  
• How many organizations form the mapping? Depends on the country, but here we 

are talking mostly about donors. Perhaps 10 per country on average.  
• What is the level of validation expected? Upgrading it to include pending 

organizations? Or evaluate it to highlight what is missing? both 
 

4) Regarding activity 2, we see that the terms of reference specify that consultants should 
focus on the ecosystem analysis of donors at the global level and for 4 regions. However, 
in the deliverables section, we see that a database of actors is requested.  
Of donors at the global level and for the 4 regions.  
 
Could you please specify in further detail the scope of such activity and what kind of 
actors/ sectors you want the mapping to include (private sector? Multilateral donors? 
Foundations? Philantropists? etc).  
Mainly multilateral and bilateral donors, foundations and philanthropists.  

 
5) As for implementation time, we understand, according to the Deliverables and Schedules, 

that you expect the project to end in December 2020, but in the Bid Data Sheet it says 
that the contract will have a maximum duration of 12 months. Could you please confirm 
what will be the timeframe for the implementation of the activities? The duration was set 
to 12 months to allow for flexibility in the dates of the deliverables given COVID-19.  

 
 


